From: Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Gaston, Molly (SMO)

CcC: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: 3/31/2011 10:19:46 AM

Subject: RE: Draft response to Issa letter for your consideration - this has not been shared with USAO, ATF,
or CRM

Attachments: Hatch Letter (5-17-2000).pdf; issa gunrunner 331.docx

Further tinkering to add a sentence enclosing the Reno to Hatch letter | circulated last night.

From: Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 10:06 AM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: Draft response to Issa letter for your consideration - this has not been shared with USAO, ATF, or CRM

Tinkered with the penultimate sentence of the penultimate paragraph, in order to conform it to
formulation used in 2/4 letter to Grassley.

<< File: issa gunrunner 331.docx >>

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 4:15 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: Draft response to Issa letter for your consideration - this has not been shared with USAO, ATF, or CRM

And Ron hasn't yet had a chance to review it, but here you go. Molly and | need to call Issa staff now. FYI. FB << File:

issa gunrunner 330.docx >>
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